

Reza Pouyandeh **UI & UX Designer** 

# **PERSONAL INFORMATION**

Date of birth 10 May 1993

Gender Man (Single)

#### **CONTACT** ME



+989388115507



fsr3717@gmail.com



Tehran, Iran

### **SOCIAL & PORTFOLIO** LINKS

#### Linkedin

linkedin.com/in/rezapouyandeh

Instagram

instagram.com/rezapouyandeh

Telegram

t.me./rezapouyandeh

Dribbble

dribbble.com/rezapouyandeh

**Behance** 

be.net/rezapouyandeh

**Google Drive** 

bit.ly/2LTrrds

Github

github.com/rezapouyandeh

### **LANGUAGES**

Persian

#### ABOUT ME:

I'm a user-interface designer, graphic designer and would like to have a lot of experience in my field.

I'm Reza Pouyandeh Khoram and I like to learn new things about my job and work on my weaknesses and enhance my strengths and slow learning new things can have a huge impact on my work and life.

I love learning new things about work, personal growth, upgrading and improving the place where I work.

#### **ACADEMIC EDUCATION:**

#### **Bachelor of Materials Engineering**

2012-2017

Bu-Ali Sina university of Hamedan, Iran

**High School** 

2009-2012

Ebn-e Sina high school of Hamedan, Iran

### **WORK EXPERIENCE:**

#### **UI Designer - Internship**

Oct 2019 - Nov 2019

MTeam Company

**Graphic Designer** 

Jun 2019 - Sep 2019

Freelancer

## PERSONAL SKILLS:

Creativity:		

Responsibl	e:	
-		



ntroverted:	_

### PERSONAL INTERESTS:

Music:	

Sport:		
-		



# PROFESSIONAL SKILLS:

Adobe Photoshop:	

Adobe Illustrator:	

Adobe X	d:		
			-

HTML:		















## PERSONAL PROJECTS:

#### **Behpak**

Feb 2019

# Flexbox

Jun 2019